MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP October 2, 2023 6:30 PM Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President:	Tom Breckon	Tour Events:	Wood McCann
VP/Membership:	Vic Kremesec	Social Events:	Linda Snyder
Secretary:	Marggi Holtze	Liaison/Historian:	Jeanne Cervantes
Treasurer:	Carol Asnault	Webmaster:	Ron Goleno

Tom Breckon Welcomed Members and Guests

Tom welcomed everyone to the meeting. We are requesting that all members wear their nametags.

Sunshine: Dianne Schumacher

Dianne said she was sorry to learn of Dennis Reid's mother dying. Tom said that Virgil Berry was in the hospital since Sunday.

VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec

Vic introduced new members, Liz Taylor's significant other Ernie Altorre, and also Ron and Pat Miller who own a 2018 black Mercedes SL. Vic reported there were 25 households, and 44 members present at the meeting.

You can order name tags yourself; the order form is on Ihsportscars.com. Contact Vic if you want a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

Secretary: Marggi Holtze

Although there was a slight change mentioned by Carla LaFave, last month's minutes were approved as they were sent out to the membership.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault

Carol was sick so Tom displayed the current financial report. We have an ending bank balance of \$1960.85

Social Events: Linda Snyder and Kathy Fernandes

Linda was also sick. Tom read her report which said the Luau at Pescatore Winery was a lot of fun, with the entertaining hula dancers. The service and food were excellent. The Country and Western Dinner Dance October 26 at Turkey Creek is available for sign-ups. Save the date of December 14 for the Christmas Party at Catta Verdera Country Club.

Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Jeanne said the 2024 meetings are not yet scheduled. The first meeting in January will probably be January 8th instead January 1st.

Please send your recent Tour/Social Event photos to Jeanne soon after each event so she will have time to review them along with others that she receives. Jeanne will select photos and send them to our webmaster. If you have just a few photos, say 6 or fewer, you can email them to Jeanne. Please do not send any photos by text message.

You can provide pictures to Jeanne on a flash drive. Call or email her to arrange when and how to get her your flash drive. Alternatively, you can provide your pictures using a download link, such as with Microsoft OneDrive.

Tour Events: Wood McCann

Wood said he had worked on 15 tours in the past year and enjoyed making flyers and helping leaders. He asked Chuck Schmidt to report on the Turkey Drive which will be on Thursday, November 16. Chuck said we will meet at Orchard Creek at 2 pm and leave at 2:15. Bring Toys for Tots also.

Tom thanked Wood and Jeanne for all the work they did in the past year. What a deal we got when they joined the club, and also became the first pair of significant others to serve on the Board.

Wood mentioned that Jeanne tied Tom by leading three tours in the past year.

Jeanne reported on the tour to the Dancing Tomato Restaurant on September 22 in Yuba City. They had 16 cars and 32 people and all had a good time with great food. She thanked Carla and Ron for photos. Next year someone else could lead the tour as it was easy and she would help the new leader.

Jeanne talked about the October 17th tour to Kathrin's Biergarten on Granite Drive which is now full with 20 cars. They have a long menu with 50 beers. They will meet at Orchard Creek at 5 pm for the 18-minute ride. Since Jeanne will be out of town, please email Wood with any questions or last-minute cancellations as there is a wait list.

Wood asked if anybody wanted to suggest a Tour for next year.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron posted new photos and flyers on our club's website.

We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster. The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

OLD BUSINESS:

Tom said It is time to think about volunteering to be on the Board. We still need to find a new Social Events Officer for next year. Linda Snyder has said she will be glad to mentor someone. If you know of someone who would be a good candidate, ask them, or let Tom or Ernie know and we will contact them. More than one person can help with socials with help from Linda. For more than 15 years we have had a Social Officer. If nobody steps up, we will not be able to have social events next year.

NEW BUSINESS:

Tom asked Ernie to report on the election process. Ernie asked all the nominees to raise their hands so we know who they are, Tom for President, Vic for membership, and we have nominees for Secretary, Rob Phillips, and Treasurer, Ed Oravec. Next month, Ernie will send out absentee ballots which you can email back, or you can vote by show of hands at the November meeting. Only one vote per household.

There are four appointed members, Wood McCann for Tour Officer, Jeanne Cervantes for Association Liaison/Historian, and Ron Goleno has been website manager for many years. We need a Social Officer.

Birthdays, Anniversaries and Time to Share

Tom said he and Michelle have their 44th anniversary.

Chuck Schmidt told the story of how he and Suzanne were fixed up and now they are celebrating their 53rd anniversary.

Larry Millea said he sold his Miata and now owns a Red Lexus SC430.

Gary and Lynn Chapman have a new Mercedes SL63 AMG.

Vic told how his '98 Mercedes was dented in the parking lot and after getting estimates, he found a trunk lid in a junk yard in Rancho Cordova for \$250.

Ron showed an interesting video on the new electric MG Cyberster and some great jokes!

We had cookies and water in the room across the hall after the meeting.